Appendix C

From:Blenkhorn, Sarah

Sent:Fri, 22 Mar 2024 09:12:07 +0000

To:Entertainment Licensing;The Licensing Guys [ Licensing ]
Cc:_(ExternaI);Deighton, Charlotte
Subject:FW: Convenience Store, 145 Oldfield Lane, Leeds LS12

Entertainment Licensing, please see below email chain and the extra 3 conditions agreed by the
applicant.

West Yorkshire Police make no representations to this application providing the 3 conditions below and
those initially offered by the applicant are incorporated into the premises licence.

Nick — thank you

Regards

Sarah
JOB SHARE working Wednesday afternoon, Thursday and Friday

Sarah Blenkhorn

Licensing Officer

West Yorkshire Police

Leeds District Licensing Department
Elland Road Police Station

Elland Road

Leeds

LS11 8BU



To report a crime please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.
For the latest news and updates:

Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk
'Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice

'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice

'Watch' us on YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv

From: The Licensing Guys [ Licensing ]| | GTGTcGGEEEEEEEEE

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 8:38 AM
To: Blenkhorn, Sarah
Subject: RE: Convenience Store, 145 Oldfield Lane, Leeds LS12

All agreed, Sarah.

This was a duplicate OS using the LCC proforma.

The sooner they update that, the better.

Have a great weekend &#128522;

Kind Regards



Nick SEMPER
Director
TL Guys Ltd

t/a The Licensing Guys

th

LICENSING
GUYS

 REQUESTA
BROCHURE

iwoca [11] Pay

Spread your payment over 90 days.

We partner with iwocaPay to offer
you better terms.

Disclaimer

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you should not disclose, copy or use any part of it for any purpose - please delete all
copies immediately and notify the sender. Any views or opinions expressed do not necessarily represent
those of the Company.

Please consider the environment before printing.



From: Blenkhorn, Sarah <

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 8:05 AM

To: The Licensing Guys [ Licensing ] _

Subject: Convenience Store, 145 Oldfield Lane, Leeds LS12

Morning Nick, as before please...

I am in receipt of your application for the above premises. I'd like to add these to the operating schedule
please in order to uphold the licencing objectives. Can you confirm they are acceptable ?

“Staff training records will be carried out at regular intervals. Records will be endorsed by staff and
retained on the premises for a 12 month period. Records shall be produced for inspection when requested
to do so by an authorised officer.”

“The CCTYV shall be checked weekly to ensure it is working correctly and a log maintained of those
checks. This log will be kept on the premises for a 12 month period and produced for inspection when
requested to do so by an authorised officer.”

“Regular checks are to be made of the outside area during the hours of darkness to discourage groups
gathering and loitering outside the premises.”

Many thanks

Sarah

JOB SHARE working Wednesday afternoon, Thursday and Friday

Sarah Blenkhorn

Licensing Officer



West Yorkshire Police

Leeds District Licensing Department
Elland Road Police Station

Elland Road

Leeds

LS11 8BU

To report a crime please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.
For the latest news and updates:

Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk
'Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice

'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice

'Watch' us on YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this in error, please use the reply
function to notify us immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment(s) from
your computer or electronic device. West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely
monitor incoming and outgoing e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for
any errors or omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered



as secure, for changes made to this message after it was sent. Any views or opinions expressed in
this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire Police. This email was scanned for viruses
by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services and on leaving the Force was found to be virus
and malware free. You must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware
checking.

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this in error, please use the reply
function to notify us immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment(s) from
your computer or electronic device. West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely
monitor incoming and outgoing e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for
any errors or omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered
as secure, for changes made to this message after it was sent. Any views or opinions expressed in
this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire Police. This email was scanned for viruses
by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services and on leaving the Force was found to be virus
and malware free. You must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware
checking.





